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1. Name of Limited Partnership

Midland Properties Limited Partnership V

2. Principal Office Address

3000 Bayport Drive

» Mailing Cffice Address

1 01 Arch Street

Suite, Apt. #, elc.

Suite 1100

Suite, Apt. #, etc.

13th Floor

?DDDB
[2A08206--01

:
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455 =7
111--021  &27000.00

CR2E039 (11/05)

Cily & State

Tampa, FL

City & State

Boston, MA

e Ba Baness m o0 3/21/1990

Country

33607 |US.

02110 US.

555@6 18891 Apptied For

Not Applicabla
8 ceamricaTE OF sTaTus Desirep[_ |

8. Name and Address of Current Registered Agent

KMA Financial Holdings, Inc.

J000°Baypstt Drve™

uite 1100

Tampa

State

FL 133607

7. FEES:
Filing Fee(s): $411.25 for each year due this office,
Supplemental Fee(s): $88.75 for each year due this office.

Penalty Fee{s}: $500 for each year or part thereof limited
partnership revoked on our records

9, Pursuant 1o the pravisions of seclion 620.1810 or 620.1909, Florida Statules. | hereby accept the appoiniment of registered agent. § am lamibiar with, and accepl the obtigations of Chapter 620,

Florida Statutes.

SIGNATURE {Registerad Agent Accepling Appaintment}

DATE

(REGISTERED AGENT MUST SIGN)

A GENERAL PARTNER THAT IS A CORPORATION, LIMITED PARTNERSHIP OR OTHER BUSINESS ENTITY
MUST BE REGISTERED AND ACTIVE WITH THIS OFFICE.

10.

Name(s) of General Pariner(s)

Address of Each General Partner
(Do NOT Use Post Office Box Numbers)

Registration
Document Number

City, State and Zip Cods 10a.

MMA Equity Corporation

3000 Bayport Drive, Suite 1100

i

Fs - #5000

Tampa, FL 33607

S TATEN Y

k22808

07 et

Note: General partners MAY NOT be changed on this form; an amendment must be filed to change a general partner.

| do hereby certfy thal the information supplied with this filing is voluniarity furnishad and does nol qualiy for the exemptions contained in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes. ! release the Division of

Corparations from any liabllity of non-compliance wilh Chapter 119, F.S. in the event that Ihe information supplied is deemed exemplt from public access. | further certity that the information indicated
on this annual report is rue and accurate and that my signature shall have lhe same legal effects as it made under oatn. | further certdy that | am a General Pariner of the limited paninership, receiver or
trusiee empowered 10 execule this report as required by ¢hapter 620, Fiorida Statutes.

SIGNATURE
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Typed of Printed Name of Germr/alPazlner Signing Form

we \"M &M\'\/h N \/\CQ g@‘ M’k Talephone Number




MM A Financial, L1LC

101 Arch S\rcctl

MMA Boston, Massachusets 02110-1106
I I T 617.439.3911 ¥ 617 439.9978
FINA CIAL www. MMATIn com

A MuniMae Company

VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL

Florida Office of Secretary of State

Registration Section

Department of State Division of
Corporations

2661 Executive Center Circle

Tallahassee, FL. 32301

ATTN: Brenda Tadlock

RE: Annual Reports

Dear Ms. Tadlock:

Please note that the following Florida entities are in default due to a delay in filing their Annual Reports
and accompanying lees:

Midland Equity ! Limited Partnership
Midland Properties Limited Partnership for Corpoerate Investors
Midland Properties Limited Partnership |
Midland Properties Limited Partnership |l
Midland Properties Limited Partnership Il
Midland Properties Limited Partnership IV
Midland Properties Limited Partnership V
Midland Properties Limited Partnership VI
Midland Properties Limited Partnership VI
Midiand Properties Limited Partnership VI
Midland Properties Limited Partnership X
Midland Properties Limited Partnership X
Midland Properties Limited Partnership Xl
Midiand Properties Limited Partnership Xl
Midland Properties Limited Partnership XV
Midland Properties Limited Partnership XV
Midiand Properties Limited Partnership XVI
Midland Properties Limited Partnership XVII

In an effort to bring the above entities (“Entities™) in good standing and reinstatement, Matt Celata, the
other paralegal in this office, called your office and spoke with you to discuss not only the procedures of
reinstating the Entities, but to explain our situation and the reasons why these Entities fell behind in their
annual maintenance. You advised Matt that if the reinstatement forms were accompanied by a letter
indicating that the Entities failed 1o receive notification that reports were due and would subsequently be
inactivated for failure to file, your office would waive the reinstatement fee and the above Entities would
only be responsible for filing fees for years 2004, 2005, and 2006.

BALTIMORE BOSTON CLEARWATER SAN FRANCISCO ATLANTA CHICAGO [JALLAS DETROIT SAN DIEGO
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As such, | would like to explain the history of how this office became the new guardians of the Entities.
MMA Financial, which is a‘Baltimore-based company, acquired a Florida company, called Midland
Equity Corporation and its assets back in 1999. MMA Financial then acquired this Boston office in 2003.
During the time period of 2003 and, 2004, the Entitics were still controlled out of the Florida MMA office.
The Entities did not come under the Boston office’s purview until mid-2005. In our diligence review of
passing of these Entities, we were informed that all Entities were in good standing and we never received
notices informing that faiIPre to file any reports would cause inactivation,

We are eager to get the Entities in good standing, and appreciate any help the Florida Secretary of State
can permit due to the circumstances in our “pause” of these Entities’s maintenance. Please find enclosed
the Reinstatement Statements as well as a check in the amount of $27,000, representing the filing Fees for
all Entities for the years 2004, 2005 and 2006.

Should you have any questions pertaining to this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me at (617) 772-
0327 or Matt Celata at (617) 772-9576.

Thank you for ali the anticipated assistance you can provide, and we look forward to working with the
Florida Secretary of State’s Office in the future.

Sincerely,

fjac
Enclosures
ce: Matt Celata

BALTIMORE BOSTON CLEARWATER SAN FRANCISCO ATLANTA CHicaGo DaLLAS DErrOrr SANDIEGO



